
From: Gregory Gandrud
To: CELA
Subject: Fwd: FPPC No. COM-03152019-00607; Greg Gandrud, Ronald Hurd, SBGOP
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 6:35:55 PM
Attachments: Attachment to responses to FEC & FPPC.pdf

Dear Mr. Jordan

Thank you for your letter of March 6th referencing MUR 7574.

Gandrud Financial Services Corporation (GFS) was hired by the Santa Barbara County
Republican Party (SBGOP) to serve as a professional employer organization in order to reduce
the party's cost of workers compensation insurance and the cost of payroll processing. GFS
paid the employees and billed SBGOP for the exact cost of wages, payroll taxes, and
insurance. The SBGOP paid GFS for those exact costs and nothing more. The payroll
processing services provided to SBGOP were provided by Gregory Gandrud as a volunteer in
his free time and took less than 30 minutes of his time twice per month. Additionally, SBGOP
reimbursed some minimal expenses (such as telephone, hotel, or restaurant charges) charged
to Gregory Gandrud's personal credit card.

Enclosed are emails to and from Valerie Watson and GFS that made it clear that she
understood that she was to report all of her time to GFS in accordance with FEC regulations so
that the SBGOP in turn could pay and report all activities from the correct accounts.

There was no misappropriation, co-mingling, or mis-classification. The money GFS received
from SBGOP was reported as income and the money that GFS paid to the employee and the
associated taxes and insurance was reported as an expense on GFS corporate returns (having
zero impact on taxable income). Valerie Watson has never had access to our confidential tax
returns and is not in a position to state what was or was not reported on our tax returns. In fact,
in August of 2017 when she first made allegations that we had filed fraudulent tax returns for
2016, our 2016 returns had not even been filed (due date was extended to 9/15/2017).

The amounts that Valerie Watson indicates were “kept by GFS” were actually unemployment
taxes and workers compensation insurance premiums paid by GFS for SBGOP employees. No
funds from SBGOP were actually kept by GFS.

The Certified Professional Employer Program that Ms. Watson mentions in her allegations is
in fact an optional program offered by the IRS in which GFS was not required to participate.

Ms. Watson is a very disgruntled former employee. She filed two actions against us with the
California Division of Labor Standards Enforcement and twice had her case dismissed. Copies
of those dismissals and other supporting documents are attached.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the forgoing is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signed,

Gregory Gandrud, as an individual
Gregory Gandrud, as President of Gandrud Financial Services Corporation

Digitally signed 
by Kathryn Ross 
Date: 2019.03.22 
14:24:13 -04'00'
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Gregory Gandrud <greg@gandrudfinancial.com>

RE: Time reporting GOP E.D. RE: Hi Ron, brief phone chat, format for reporting
hours & expenses] 
1 message

ExecutiveDirector@santabarbaragop.org <ExecutiveDirector@ Tue, Mar 1, 2016 at 10:48 AM
To: Gregory Gandrud <Greg@gandrudfinancial.com>, Ron Hurd
Cc: Dale Francisco 

Hi Greg - 

Thank you very much - 

Valerie 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: Time reporting GOP E.D. RE: Hi Ron, brief phone chat, 
format for reporting hours & expenses] 
From: Gregory Gandrud <Greg@gandrudfinancial.com> 
Date: Tue, March 01, 2016 10:19 am 
To: ExecutiveDirector@santabarbaragop.org, Ron Hurd
Cc: Dale Francisco 

Please see below highlighted comments taken from http://www.fec.gov/pages/
brochures/locparty.shtml#Shared_Expenses
Note that NONE of the time can be allocated to shared when the monthly total is more
than 25% federal fundraising or federal candidates or other federal activity. Note that
voter registration is often a federal activity in proximity to a federal election.
 

Shared Federal/Nonfederal or Federal…
…A local party organization must use federally permissible funds to pay for activities related to federal

elections. Consequently, when an organization conducts a "shared" activity, that is, an activity related

to both federal and nonfederal elections, it must pay for the federal portion of that activity with federal

funds. The organization may allocate the expenses of a shared activity that is not FEA between its

federal and nonfederal funds, … . Alternatively, a party committee or organization may pay for a

shared expense with 100 percent federal funds. A payment of federal funds for some activities may

cause the organization to cross a registration threshold. See "Summary of Registration Thresholds."

The method used to allocate the expenses of shared activities will vary according to the type of activity

conducted (such as fundraising for the local party organization, fundraising for candidates, exempt

party activities, generic voter drives, etc.), and whether or not it is FEA. For more information on

allocation, please consult the Campaign Guide for Political Party Committees [PDF].

Federal/Nonfederal

Shared federal/nonfederal expenses that may be allocated between federal funds and nonfederal funds

are:

         Administrative costs, including rent, utilities, and office

equipment, office supplies, etc.;

         Salaries, wages and fringe benefits for employees

who devote less than 25 percent of their compensated
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time in a month on activities in connection with a federal

election;

         Exempt party activities (see below) that are conducted in

conjunction with non-federal activity and that are not FEA;

         Voter drive activity that is neither FEA nor exempt party

activity; and

         Direct costs of certain fundraising programs and events

where federal and nonfederal funds are collected by one

committee. 

11 CFR 106.7(c).

Note that party committees must keep a monthly log of the percentage of time each

employee spends in connection with a federal election. 11 CFR 106.7(d)(1). State, district and

local party committees may pay salaries and wages from funds that comply with state law

for employees who spend none of their compensated time in any given month on FEA or

activity in connection with a federal election. 11 CFR 106.7(d)(1)(iii). Salaries and wages paid for

employees who spend more than 25 percent of their compensated time in a given month on

FEA or on activities in connection with a federal election must be paid only from a federal

account. 11 CFR 106.7(d)(ii) and (e)(2).
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Gregory Gandrud
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From: ExecutiveDirector@santabarbaragop.org [mailto:ExecutiveDirector@santabarbaragop.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 10:09 AM 
To: Gregory Gandrud; Ron Hurd 
Cc: Dale Francisco 
Subject: RE: Time reporting GOP E.D. RE: Hi Ron, brief phone chat, format for reporting hours & expenses]
 
Hi Greg & Ron, 
 
I need your advice as I prepare my first summary of hours for the month of February 2016.  
 
Following your suggestion to balance time spent toward the FEC account with a limit of 15%
towards non-federal money. I may misunderstand and ask for guidance to report.   
 
This first month efforts have been focused toward party building activities including admin,
volunteer communications and outreach,  meeting set-up and attendance, etc. which I believe
are attributed to the FPPC account. 
 
Your feedback will help me to ensure my report facilitates record keeping and filing. 
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Also, Greg, you shared that the sample timesheet (from Michael Becker) is flexible -- he
reports time in minutes - may I report in hours and minutes?
 
Did Greg Chambers timesheet report using the same format? I do not have another reference
for comparison. 
I know Greg was not working on Federal candidates and I thought it may be useful to
compare. 
 
Thanks Gentlemen,  
 
Valerie

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: Time reporting GOP E.D. RE: Hi Ron, brief phone chat, 
format for reporting hours & expenses] 
From: Gregory Gandrud <Greg@gandrudfinancial.com> 
Date: Tue, February 16, 2016 8:38 pm 
To: ExecutiveDirector@santabarbaragop.org 
Cc: Ron Hurd 

A ached is a me sheet that Michael used. The format is flexible. The main points are that we
know how much me was spent on federal candidates or federal fundraising as that will be paid
with 100% federal money. Party building can be paid with a por on of non-federal money
(currently 15%). When in doubt, err on the side of cau on by pu ng me in the federal column
rather than the party-building column.
 
Thanks!
 
 
From: ExecutiveDirector@santabarbaragop.org [mailto:ExecutiveDirector@santabarbaragop.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 7:28 PM 
To: Gregory Gandrud 
Subject: Time reporting GOP E.D. RE: Hi Ron, brief phone chat, format for reporting hours &
expenses]
 
Hi Greg, 
 
Ron suggested that I contact you to obtain a sample of the time form that other E.D.'s
have used (he was not able to find an example to share with me) 
 
Following is the email chain Ron and I exchanged.  I hope to ensure I accurately
understand the process and have access to preferred forms / formats for reporting.  
 
Had hoped to get this info from Ron as I know you are very busy, but Ron has asked
that I contact you. 
 
Thanks Greg, 
 
Valerie 
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Gregory Gandrud <greg@gandrudfinancial.com>

GOP Red Flag Financial Warning! 
1 message

Gary Vandeman Thu, Jul 14, 2016 at 5:35 PM
To: jbb@jwbailey.com, tami@bollay.com,
kathy@pricepointproperties.com

This is a required financial alert. 
              I have been informed that we have approximately $3000 of invoices due, and only $1600 in the bank. Even if we
receive small amounts of donations to the Federal Account, the economic viability of the SB GOP is at risk with the
current rate of spending. 

Bylaws section 8.03.2 require that the Budget and Finance Committee: "shall monitor the fiscal activities of income versus
expenditures, and alert the Committee of any concerns or issues detected." 

Recommended actions. 
1.  All non-critical expenses must be cut immediately. This is not the Obama economy where we can print all the money
that we want. 
2.  Activate the Fund Raising Committee. 

We are in the classic case of being in a hole. The first step of survival is to stop digging. Prior to committing any more
funds, the Committee deserves an review of our current condition and a rewrite of our Budget. 

The Friday meeting should be focused on the cost effectiveness of a paid Executive Director, not how she is paid. The
Executive Committee should examine the financial history and determine whether the SB GOP can afford a paid ED.
Historically, ED's in the Republican Party have been volunteers. We have no choice but to return to that model. 

Thank you for your attention to this critical issue for the Santa Barbara GOP Central Committee. 

Donate at our web site if you can help. 

If you have questions, you can reach me at: 

-Gary Vandeman 
Chair, Budget and Finance Committee of the Santa Barbara County Republican Central Committee 
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Gregory Gandrud <greg@gandrudfinancial.com>

Violation of Trust: Conference Call Shenanigans 
1 message

Gregory Gandrud <greg@gandrudfinancial.com> Tue, Aug 2, 2016 at 11:09 PM
To: Dale Francisco

During the last meeting of the Executive Committee, the Secretary called roll just after 4pm (note that all times on the report below are Eastern
Time) and asked all other conference call attendees to announce themselves. At about 5:30pm, we voted to go into Executive Session and
asked all conference call attendees who were not Members of the Executive Committee to please leave the conference. Thinking we were
having a private conversation, we discussed reasons for and against terminating Valerie Watson as Executive Director. Ultimately, we decided
by a vote of 6 to 3 to terminate Valerie.

 

After the call ended, I received an email (see below) from the conference call company (as I have for the last six years). The Secretary and I
always review the report to make sure that our Republican calls are not somehow being spied upon by Democrats and that our Minutes
correctly reflect who was on the call and when. But imagine my surprise when I saw Valerie’s cell phone number  listed as
having been on the call for 117 minutes (including the time when Bobbi called roll and Valerie failed to chime in and including the time when we
thought we were in a private setting).

 

Later that evening, after having been terminated as Executive Director, Valerie changed the password on our phone system and then changed
the password on our web site. We have copies of those emails too if you would like to see them.

 

And now, Dale wants to CHANGE the conference call number to a different one. Is this so that reports will go only to Dale so that only people
who are in Dale’s shrinking circle of trust will know who was on the call? Or is it because the new conference call company that he wants to
switch to offers a mute button so that Dale can mute anyone who disagrees with these shenanigans?

 

It is the Executive Committee and not the Chairman who is empowered by the Bylaws to set policy for the Santa Barbara County Republican
Party. Per Section 8.02.3 of our Bylaws, the Chairman cannot change the conference call number without the advice and consent of the
Executive Committee.

 

Everyone should continue to use only (712) 432-0370 code for joining the Executive Committee conference call tomorrow night
(August 3rd) at 7pm.

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: <noreply@freeconferencecall.com> 
Date: Fri, Jul 15, 2016 at 5:59 PM 
Subject: FreeConferenceCall.com Detail Report 
To: Greg@gandrudfinancial.com 
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Access Now

Update your account for free Online Meetings, with no attendee

downloads

FreeConferenceCall.com

PO Box 41069 Date: 07/15/2016

Long Beach, CA 90853-1069 Statement #: 148122722

Tel: 877-216-7555 Dial-in Number: (712) 432-0370

Fax: 562-437-1422 Access Code:

Free Conference Call Detail Report:

Call Date Calling Number Start Time End Time Total Minutes

07/15/2016 6:58:22 PM 7:06:38 PM 9

07/15/2016 6:59:10 PM 7:08:36 PM 10

07/15/2016 6:58:19 PM 7:37:18 PM 39

07/15/2016 6:58:56 PM 8:29:03 PM 91

07/15/2016 6:59:31 PM 8:29:05 PM 90

07/15/2016 7:00:47 PM 8:29:07 PM 89

07/15/2016 6:59:10 PM 8:29:07 PM 90
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07/15/2016 7:08:39 PM 8:29:11 PM 81

07/15/2016 7:00:31 PM 8:29:15 PM 89

07/15/2016 7:06:50 PM 8:29:21 PM 83

07/15/2016 6:59:37 PM 8:55:24 PM 116

07/15/2016 7:37:24 PM 8:55:24 PM 78

07/15/2016 Anonymous 7:02:50 PM 8:55:26 PM 113

07/15/2016 7:09:05 PM 8:55:26 PM 107

07/15/2016 6:59:03 PM 8:55:26 PM 117

07/15/2016 anonymous 7:00:33 PM 8:55:29 PM 115

07/15/2016 6:59:24 PM 8:55:30 PM 117

07/15/2016 7:00:15 PM 8:55:37 PM 116

07/15/2016 6:59:34 PM 8:55:43 PM 117

07/15/2016 6:59:20 PM 8:56:01 PM 117

Total Minutes: 1784

Number of Callers: 20

NOTE: All times in Eastern Daylight Time

Quick Links: Conference Download | Refer a Friend | Change Account | Stop Statements | Submit Trouble Ticket

New  Introducing Keywords Beta SM

Track keywords with the click of a button on recorded conference calls. Learn More

Thank you for using our Free Conference Call service. If you have any questions regarding this email, please call (877) 482-5838 or contact
customer support at services@freeconferencecall.com. Have a nice day!
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